Our StudentDay Landmarks



Gwyer Hall



Ramjas Cab Stand Yes, 1956's Ujagar is still here !



Chaudhary Deep Chand

In the first trickle of urban migration to Delhi, there was a young jaat who came to Delhi in 1946 on the invitation of Dr Sarup Singh, then a young Lecturer at Hindu College.

Chaudhary Deep Chand set up the new landmark Barbershop near Gwyer Hall on University Road in 1946, and soon became the Royal Barber to several generations of University hostellers and academics.

Indeed, Deep Chand has cropped the hair of, and given a close shave to, as many as four Cabinet Ministers including Dr Karan Singh, LK Jha and Vijai Kapoor (the present Lt Governor of Delhi), five ViceChancellors including Professors Sarup Singh, VKRV Rao and RC Mehrotra, not to mention Pakistan's President General Zia-ul-Haq.

Taken from CapitAL One 2003

We invite teachers staffers and alumni to send us snapshots, blogshots, sketches etc of places in, around and near the campuses they studied on and to help us capture the widening experiential gyre of Total Recall.